From: William Orlando <WOrlando@CPSRE.net>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 1:00 PM

To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee @waterfordmi.gov>
Cc: Basim Binno <BBinno@CPSRE.net>

Subject: Is it too late to apply

Good afternoon, My name is Bill Orlando and our company, DS Partners, owns the Waterford Towne
Center (with the Kroger) at the intersection of Highland Rd & Crescent Lake Rd. We have a Medical
Marihuana Facility tenant who has received the attachment I have attached to this email. It looks
as though our site or part of it does conform to the rules and could be considered. The tenant is
asking if it is too late to apply? The potential tenant’s email to me is below,

TOWNSHIP RESPONSE

This question and those by David Rudoi on 1/5/2021 and 1/7/2021 to which the Township has
previously responded is asking the Township to provide an answer that is not possible at this
time. The Ordinance does not establish a specified time period or deadline for submission of
applications and the point in time when it is too late to apply is dependent on future events.

Section 10-300(b) does prohibit the Township Clerk from accepting an application if it is for a
type of facility license that is not available because the number of licenses for that type of facility
have already been approved for issuance by the Township Board. Under that standard, it is not
too late to apply.

As stated in the Responses to Mr. Rudoi, the date of the first Township Board meeting at which
licenses that have been applied for could be approved for issuance for is not known and the last
date to submit an application that could be considered with those applications at the same
meeting is not known.

The procedures and time periods allowed for administrative completeness and substantive
reviews of applications in Section 10-302 of the Ordinance will be followed and applied by the
Township in determining what applications for the same type of facility license will be scheduled
for consideration at a Township Board meeting.

The Township will not be responding to this same question again.
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